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MoGREGOR. W, SCOTT

United States Attorney

DANIEL S. LINHARDT

Asaistant U.8. Attorney ,

501 I Street, Suite 10-100 F |
Sacramento, California 95814 ‘ D

Teleéphone: (916) 554-2770
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CLEfr u g
BASTERL DB TR T CQuUAY
hy RN DiSTRICT OF CALIFOfwi 4

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT jarumen ooy corify et

tha original on file in my offi
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UNITED 8TATES OF AMERICA,

Beputy Clork

CR-§-05-092 DFL ‘{‘}@0!;]

Plaintiff, '

VIOLATIONS: 18 U.8.C. § 1035
- False Statements Relating
to Health Care Fraud;

18 U.8.C. § 2 - Aiding and
Abetting

v,

DR. THOMAS M. HERIC,

Defendant,
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2RUJERERSERING INEQRERMAIILIQN
The United States Attorney charges:
DR, THOMAS M. HERIC,
defendant herein, as follows:
I. INTRORDUCTION
At all times material herein:

A. The Social Security Act (Title 42, U.8,.C. §§ 301 er,
#eq.) was in full force and effect and had established the
Medicare Part B Program (under subchapter XVIII of Chapter Seven
of that Act) which provided for supplementary medical insurance

benefits for individuals aged 65 years and older and certain
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Case 2:05-¢cr-00092-DFL. Document 7  Filed 04/1%5 Page 2 of 6
disabled individuals who were entitled to Social Security
benefits.

B. Medicare Part B reimbursed 80% of the reasonable charge
of most medically necessary services performed, ordered or
appropriately supervised by a licensed medical practitioner,
Medicare paid and processed claims and remitted payment from its
contractor in Chico, California and Loz Angeles, Califofnia.

C. Licensed medical providers filled out an application
form with Medicare in order to be assigned a.provider number. In
that application, providers agreed to abide by all Medicare laws,
regdlations, and program instructions. It was that unigque number

- the provider numbex - that identified the provider who rendered

- gervices and was used to submit billings to Medicare for

reimbursement .

. The remaining 20% of the charges referred to in
paragraph B were either paid by the Medicare enrollee, a
supplemental private insurer, or by the State of California’s
Medi-Cal Program.

E. The Medi-Cal Provider Program was a federal and gstate
funded program which provided for certain medical needs of
eligible recipients. For a provider to partigipate in the Medi-
Cal Program, it had to sign an agré@ment with the State of
California to receive a Medi-Cal provider number. Upon being
accepted in the program, the provider agreed to submit to certain
regulations issued by the State of California.

F. Upon being accepted in the Medi-Cal Provider Program,
the provider received a number which allowed it to bill the State

of California, Department of Health Services, through its
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contractor, Electronic Data Systems (EDS), located in the
Sacramento, California area. In turn, the State Controller's
Office remitted a payment tc the provider from Sacramento for the
amount and type of procedure filled based on the claim form
submitted by the provider to EDS.

I, Medi-Cal also imposed certain restrictions on who can
and can not obtain provider numbers. For example, for certain
mobile diagnestic x-ray providers, Medi-Cal required that non-
physician owners, also known as "lay people," obtain prior
treatment authorization requests before performing and billing

for services.

J. The State of California prohibited the unlawful practice

of medicine without a license. Under both Medicare and Medi-Cal
rulea, generally only the services of the individual who has a
provider number, or certain of his aﬁthorized employees or sub-
contractors, could bill using that provider number. Providers
couldkalao establish a "group practice" whereby one number was

obtained and varioug individuals, who had been identified in the

group practice application, could practice and bill for services.

rendered incident to the group practice.
II. MATERIAL PFALSE STATEMENTS
A. Beginning on or about November 13, 2001, up to and
including in or about December 31, 2001, in the Eastern District
of California, and elsewhere, defendant HERIC within a matter
involving health care benefit programs, which programs afﬁeét
interatate COmmérce, knowingly and willfully made and allowed to

be made material false fictitious and fraudulent statements and

representations in c¢onnection with the delivery of or payment for
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health care gervices, benefits or items; to wit defendant HERIC

made materially false statements in connection with his
applications for Medicare and Medi-Cal provider numbers. As

result of the false statements by defendant HERIC, involving

location at 13252 Hawthorne Blvd., Hawthorne, California, the

Medicare and Medi-Cal programs wrongfully paid approximately
$50,000; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1035 and 2.

o
vats: _ JNeFe MCGREGOR W. SCOTT
o United States Attorney

Asslstant U.8, Attorney

copy to

Robert Moest, Esg .
2530 Wilshire Bivd., 2™ Floor
Santa Monica, CA 30403

a
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PENALTY SLIP
DEFENDANT: DR. THOMAS M. HERIC
YIOLATION: 18 USC §§ 1035 and 2 - False Siatements Relatmg to Health Care Matters
and Aiding and Abetting,
PENALTYY: Not more than $250,000 fine,

Not more than 5 years imprisonment, or both; and
Term of 2 years supervised release.

ASSESSMENT: $100 Mandatory Special Assessment

OCDA087064
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United States District Court JL <1 2006
Eastern District of California

DISTRIOT GOMAT
EASTE n nl";aa‘rmm OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA | JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAE-CASE IR
V. {For Offenses Commlited On or After November 1, 1987)
THOMAS M. HERIC Case Numbsr; 2:05CR00092 01

ROBERT MOEST, ESQ,
Dafendant's Attorney

THE DEFENDANT:

[v] pleaded guilty to count: 1 of the Superseding Information .
ACCORDINGLY, the court has adjudicated that the defendant is guility of the following offenses:

Date Offenge Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense ' Concluded Numbar
18 USC 10356 AND 2 FALSE STATEMENTS RELATING TO 1213172001 1
HEALTH CARE FRALID, AIDING AND
ABETTING

The defendant is sentencad as provided in pages 2 through 5 of this Judgment. The sentence is imposed
pursuant to the Sentancing Reform Act of 1984.

[v] Appeal rights waivad,

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the dafendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within 30
days of any change of name, residenca, o mailing addrass until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments
imposed by this judgment are fully paid. If ordered to pay restitution, the defendant must notify the court and United States
attorney of matsrial changes in economic circurnstances,

06/20/2006
Date of imposition of Judgmeant

" overaby werbly That the atnewe
MarUmant 15 ey and corract e W

the origital = fils 1n ray office
AT EST /W &%Aqfu - .
Uuspr

Charl, U, S, District Court

Batern Distet of Ralioria Signature of Judicial Officer
Byé% . _ AL\, HON. DAVID F. LEVI, United States District Judge
Deguly Cle g Name & Title of Judicial Officer

. OTe7y06 7/ 2o,

Date
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CASE NUMBER: 2.05CR00092 01 ' Judgment - Page 2 of §
DEFENDANT; THOMAS M. HERIG '

PROBATION
The defendant is heraby sentenced to probation for a term of 26 MONTHS .

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state, or [ocal crima.

The defendant shall not unlawfully possess a controlled substance. The defendant shall refrain from any untawful use of controlied
substance. The defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days of release on probation and at lzast two periodic drug tests
thareafier, not to exteed four (4) drug tsets per month.

[v1 The above drug testing condition is suspended based on the court's determination that the defendant poses a low rigk of
future subsiance ebuse. (Check, if applicable.)

[v] The defendant shall not paasess a firearm, destructive device, or any other dangerous waapon. (Check, if applicable.)
v] The: defendant shall submit to the collectinn of DNA as directad by the probation cofficer. (Check, If applicable.)

[] The defendant shall register with the state sex offender registration agency in the state where the defendant rasides, works,
or is a student, as dirgeted by tha probation officer, (Check, if applicable.) .

[l The defendant shall participate in an approved program for domestic violence. (Check, if spplicabla.)

If this judgment imposes & fine or a restitution obligation, it is a condition of superviged release that the defendant pay in accordance
with the Schadule of Paymants sheet of this judgment. :

The defendant must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court az well as with any additional conditions
on the altached page. '

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1) the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without permission of the court or probatian officer;

2)  the defendant shall report to the probation officer and shall submit a truthiul and complete wriiten raport within the firet five days
of aach month; : .

3)  the defendant ahall answer truthfully all inguiries by the probation officer and follow instruction: of the probation officer;

4)  the defendant shall support his or her dependants and meet other family responsibilities;

§5) the defandant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for schooling, training or other
acceptable reasons;

6)  the defendant shall notify the probation officer ten daye prior to any change in residence or employment;

7)  the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of aloohol;

8) the defendant shall not frequent places where conlrolled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or administered:

9) the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in eriminal activity, and shall not associate with any person convicted
of a felony unless granted permission to do 5o by the probafion officer;

10y the defendant shall permit a probation officer to vielt him or her at any time at home or eleewheare, and shall permit gonfiscation of
any contraband obgerved in plaih visw by the probation officer;

11} the defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-twe hours of being arrested or questioned by a law erfarcement
officer:

12) the defendant shall not enter into &ny agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of & lew enforcement agency without
the permiagion of the court;

13) as directed by the probation uofficer, the defendant shall noiify third parties of risks that may be accasioned by the defendant's
criminal record or pergonal history or characteristics, and shal! perrilt tha probation officer to make such notifications and to
condir the defendant's compllsnce with such notification requiremant,
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DEFENDANT: THOMAS M, HERIG

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1. The defendant shall submit to the search of his person, property, home, and vehicle by a United
States Probation Officer, or any other authorized person under the immediute and personal
supervision of the probation officer, based upon reasonable suspicion, without a search warrant.
Failure to submit to a search may be grounds for revocation, The defendant shall warn any other
residents that the premises may be subject to searches pursuant to this condition.

2. The defendant shall provide the probation officer with access to any requested financial
information.

3. The defendant shall not incur new credit charges or open additional lines of credit without the
approval of the probation officer.

4, The defendant shall submit to the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer.
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CASE NUMBER: 2:05CR00092 01 ‘ Judgment - Page d of 3
DEFENDANT: - THOMAS M, HERIC

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the totsl criminal monetary penalties under the Schedule of Payments on Sheat 6.

Assegsment Fing Reastiution
Totals: %100 S $ 50,000

{1 Thedetermination of restitution is deferred until__. An Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case (AD 245C) will be entered
after such determination,

[v] Thedefendant must make restitution (including comrmunity restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below,

It the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximataly proportioned payment, unless
specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 3884(i),
all nonfederal victims must be paid before the United States iz paid.

Name of Payee Total Losg* Restitution Ordered Priority or Percentage
California Depst. of Health & Hurman

Bervives, Recovery Section

COverpayment Unit, M34720

P.O.B, 2046 :

Sacramento, CA 95812 $50,000 $25,000 - 50%

Center for Madicara and Medicald Services
Division of Aceaunting, Atin: Bharon Lewis

P.0.B. 7520
Baltimore, MDD 21207-0520 $&0,000 $26,000 80%
TOTALS: $ 50,000 $.60.000

I Restitution amount ardered pursuant to plea agreement % __

] Thedefendant must pay intersst on restitution and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of the judgment, pursuantto 18 U.5.C. § 3812(f. All oftha paymaentoptions on Sheet
B may be subject to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 1U.8.C. § 3612(g).

{v]  The court datarmined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that:
[v] The interest reguirement is walved far the [1 fine [w] restitution

[1 The interest requiremeant for the [} fine (] restitution is modified as follows:

** Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 1094, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses
committed on or after September 13, 1994, but before April 23, 1986,
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GCASE NUMBER: 2:06CR00092 01 Judgment - Pagge 5 of 5
DEFENDANT: THOMAS M. HERIG
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Payment of the total fine and other criminal mongtary penalties shail be due as follows:

A [] Lump sum payment of § ___ due immediately, balance due

[ nat later than __, or
[1 in accordance with [1e¢, [1D, [1E, er []F below; or
B [v] Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with  []1C, []D, or []F below), or

C [] Paymentin equal __{2.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) Instaliments of $ __ over a period of __(e.g., months or years),
to commence __ {e.g., 30 or 60 days) after the data of this jutigment; or '

D[] Paymentinequal _(e.g., weekly, manthly, quarterly) instaliments of § ___ over a period of __(e.g., months or years),
to commence __ (&.g., 30 or 60 days) after raleagse from imprisonment to a term of supervision; or

E [] Payment during the term of supervised release will commence within ___ (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from
imprisonment. The courtwill setthe payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant s ability to pay at that time;
or

F [] Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, If this judgment Imppses imprisonment, payment of criminal monstary
penaltios is due during imprisonment, All criminalmonetary penalties, exceptthose payments mads through the Federal Bureau
of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Pragram, are made to the clerk of the court.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any eriminal monstary panalties imposad.

[1 Joint and Several

Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers (including defendant number), Tdtal Amount, Joint and Several
Amount, and corresponding payee, if appropriate:

[1 The defendant shall pay the cost of prasacution.
[1 The defendant shall pay the following court cost{s);

[1 The defendant shall forfeit the defendant's interest in the fellowing property to tha United States:
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SEP 2 9 2006

Thomas Heric, M.D,

13252 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 100
' Hawthorng, CA 90250 . ‘

Dear Thomas Hetie:

RE: OI File Number 9-04-40100-9

This is to notify you that you are being excluded from participation in any capacity in the
Medicare, Medicaid, and afl Federal health care programs as defined in section 1128B(f) of the

Social Security Act (Act) for the minimum statutory period of 5 years. The Act defines a Federal
hea}th care program as any plan or program that prowdes hea]th beneﬁts whether dlrcctly,

States Govemment (other than the Federal Employees Health Benefits I’rogram) State health
care programs are defined in section 1128(h) and include plans and programs under titles XIX,

V, XX, and XXI of the Act. The scope of this exclusion is broad z_md will have a s gmﬁcan
effect on your ability to work in the health care field.

" This action 1§ beéing taken under section 1128(a)(1) of the Act and is effective 20 days from the’
date of this letter. See 42 U.8.C. 1320a-7(a), 42 C.F.R, 1001,101(a)." This exclusion is due to
your conviction as defined in section 1128(i) (42 U.S.C. 1320a-7(i)), in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of California, of a criminal offense related to the delivery of an
item or service under the Medicare or a State health care program, including the performance of
managcment or administrative 9erv1ces relatlng to the delivery of items or services, ander any
such program.

We have considered the information you furnished to our regional office in response to its letter
to you.

: 1 ‘ icare, Medi S0 -
' nformatmg gggard;gg e_);clusgons og the Office of Inﬁpggi General’s (OIG) website,
inchuding Frequently Asked Questions and the Special Advisory Bulletin about the Effect
of Exclusion, To access this site, go to hitp://oighlis.gov, click on EXCLUSIONS
__,_I&BASE;, and then choose the ltem you wonld like l;g accesg,

A detailed explanatton of the authority for this exclus'mn, its effect,' and your appeal rights is,
‘enclosed and is incorporated as part of this notice by specific reference. You should read this
document carefolly, act upon it as necessary, and retain it for future reference.

G-p4 - doleo -7 - |4




Page 2 - Thomas Hellic, M.D.

REINS .‘TEMENT IS OT AUTOMATI You must apply to the OIG and be granted

Mggm_ment Obtaini r number from a Medicare contr actm State agency,
prog rams.

Smcerely, W

William J. Hughes

Reviewing Official

Health Care Program Exclusions

Cfﬁvv wf Cvuu.uvl. tﬂ“th’e"l’ﬁspﬁﬁtux Sererat
Enclosure

cc: Special Agent in Charge
San Francisco Regional Office
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g | - Washington, D.C. 20201

Please read earcfully and retain; it contains impertant

information abont vour exclusios

You are excluded from participation in any capaelty in the Medicate, Medicaid, and all Federal health care programs as defi ned
in sectioni 1128B(f) (42 U.8.C. 1320a-7b) of the Social Scourity Act,

. This exclusion significantly limits your abillty to work in any capacity in the health care field in the United States. No payment
s will be made by any Federal health care program (such as Medicare, Medicaid, Veterans Administration, TRICARE, ete.) for any
items or services furnished, ordered, or proscribed by you in any capacity. For example, you are prohibited from submitiing or
cansing claims io be submitted to Federal health care programs for items or services which you provide, and you are also
prohibited from being employed to provide itenis or services which are hilled to a Federal health care program. Such items or
services could include administrative, clerical, and other activities that do not directly involve patient care or the provision of any
health care related services,

An excluded person cannot be empioyed By a provider to perform functions paid for, in whole or in part, by any Federal health
’ care program Ganarally spcakmg, w1th rare cxcaptmns you may ot be cmploycd by a hosgpital, nursmg home, ot any other

In addition, this exclusion may make you ineligible for Federally-insured loans, Federaliy-funded research grants, and.other
pregrams administered by other Federal agencies. This is because Federal government agencies are required by law not to
contract with a person excluded or debarted by another Federal agency. (See Section 2455 of the Federal Acquisition
Streamlining Act of 1994, P.1. 103-355.)

This exclusion does not affect your rights or the rights of your family menibers to collect benefits to which you or they may be
entitled as a bencﬁmary under any Federal program such as Medicare, Medicaid, or Social Security.

Under 42 U.8.C, 1320a~7{(a){1)(D), the Office of Inspector General (OIG) is requited to notify all applicable State agencles of
your exclusion, and they are required to exclude yon for the same period of time. The O1G"s exclusion is in addition to any
sanction an individuzl State or othet Federal agency may impose under its own authority, Notice will ba provided to the public
and other parties in accordance with 42 U.8.C. 1320a-7.

Any service you provide is a non-covcred service: Therefore, notwithstanding 42 U.S.C. 1395w-4(g)(4), you cannot submit
claims or cause claims to be submitted for payment under any Federal health carg program, Violations of the conditions of your
exclusion may subject you to eriminal prosecution andfor the imposition of civil menetary penalties and the denial of your
reinstatement to the programs. (See 42 U.8.C. 1320a-7a(a)(1)(D) and 42 CFR 1601.3002(a}2).)

¥ you disagres with this action, you may request a hearing before an adminiskative law judge in accordance with 42 CFR
1001.2007. Suchi a request must be made in writing within 60 days of your receiving the OIG's letter of exclusion and sent to the
Chief, Civil Remedies Division, Departmental Appeals Board, MS 6132, Room (-644, Cohen Building, 330 Independence
Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20201, Your request must be accompanied by a copy of the O1G’s letter, a statement as to the
specific-issues or findings with which you disagrce, along with the basis for your contentlon that the qpcciﬁc issues and/or
ﬁndings are incorrect. .

YOUR REINSTATEMENT I8 NOT AUTOMATIC, You will not be reinstated at the conclnsion of the minimum period
of exclusion, or anytime thereafier, UNLESS YOU APPLY TOQ THE OIG AND ARE GRANTED REINSTATEMENT to
the Medicare and Federal health cave programs under the provisions of 42 1.8.C. 1320a-7(g} and 42 CFR 1001,3001-.3005.
If you were excluided because you lost your license, you may not apply for reinstatement until your license has been

- restored by the licensing bonrd or agency which originally took the disciplinary action against you. A request for
reinstatement may be made to the OIG no earlier than 120 days prior to the expiration of the minimum period of
exclusion. The request must be made in writing and shounld be sent to the Director, Exclusions Staff, Offiee of
Investigations, Room N2-01-26, 7500 Security Bounievard, Baltimore, ME 21244-1850. Upon receipt of the request, the
O1G wikl notify you of the information and documentation it requires to reach a decision on your reinstatement.

. Obtaining a license, moving to another State, or ohtaining a provider number from a Medicare contxactor, a State ggengy,l
- or a Federal healih care program does not reinstate your eligibility o participate in those programs,

(2/06 Edition}
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@ ‘Washington, D.C, 20201
'Pasn )

Executive Director SEP 29 .,2006
Attn: Associate Govemmental Program Analyst
—-Medical-Board-uf California

1426 Howe Avenue, Suite 54

Sacramento, CA 95825

Dear Executive Director:

RE: Thomas Heric, M.D. Physician & Surgeon
13252 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 100 - DOB: 11/03/36
Hawthorne, CA 90250 ' SSN: 573-46-2740
License #: A22944 , UPIN;: A82723
Authority: 1128(a)(1) Medicaid Provider #: N/A

Ol Fi}e Number; 9-04-40100-9 Medicare Provider #: A22944

The subject identified above is being excluded from participation in any capacity in the
Medicare, Medicaid, and all Federal health care programs as defined in section 1128B(f) of the
Social Security Act (Act). These actions are effective 20 days from the date of this letter, and are

© . the result of a conviction in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Califoria,
of a criminal offense related to the délivery of an item or service under the Medicare or a State
health care program.

Section 1128(¢) of the Act requires that the appropriate licensing or certification authority be
notified of such an exclusion, requested to make appropriate investigations and invoke sanctioris

- in accordance with State law and policy, and asked to inform the Inspector General of this
Department with respect to any actions taken in response to this request.

Accordingly, if you have not already done so, we request you to make appropriate investigations
and invoke sanctions pursuant to applicable State law and policy. We also ask that you fully and
currently inform us with respect to any action taken. The information to be supplied should be
sent to the Special Agent in Charge, Office of Investigations, Office of Inspector General, 50
U.N. Plaza, Room 174, San Franclsco, California 94102-4999, That office may be reached at
(415) 437-7961.

Any questions you may have in this regard should be referred to that office.

Sincere]y,

Director
Exclusions Staff
Office of Investigations
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL
(C.C.P. section 1013(a), 2015.5)

I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the entitled action. My business address is
1515 Clay Street, 18" Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

On February 22, 2017, I served the following documents:

NOTICE OF PROVIDER SUSPENSION-WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
NOTICE FROM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
U.S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

U.S. DISTRICT COURT IN RE VIOLATIONS

on the following person(s) at the following address(es):

Thomas M. Heric
11616 Ohio Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90025-2304

The documents were served by the following means:

[X] (BY U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL) I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) at the address(es) listed above and:

[X] Placed the envelope or package for collection and mailing, following our ordinary business
practices. I am readily familiar with the firm’s practice for collection and processing correspondence
for mailing. Under that practice, on the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and
mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the U.S. Postal Service, in a sealed
envelope or package with the postage fully prepaid.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California that the above is true
and correct.

Executed on February 22, 2017, at Oakland, California.

Wt e

CATHY FUIITA-LAM






